439 W, WATER STREET

Over the years, this quaint building has hosted a number of
retall businesses. However for 35 years, 1t was home to the
Princeton Public Library. In 1948, Mrs. Hugo Stern donated the
property to the City In memory of her late husband. As books
were carried across the street from the second story of the
Flatiron building, a Library with first floor access was welcomed
by the patrons. The Library continued at this location through

the mid 1980’s. In 2007, keeping with her family’s Princeton
hentage, Cindy Gossage (granddaughter of John & Lillian Hotmar
of Hotmar’s Hardware Store) ran Baubles Jewelry for 10 years.
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